G. THE MONTHI.Y RECORD OF
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1he Prashytary met in K¢ Pavls
Chnreh, Fires Branch, East River, oa
Tresday, 7th inst., and sfter sormon hy
tae Rev. Wm. Btowar:, was conatituted
witi; prayer by the Ror. W. MoMillan,
Moadseator, with whom wero present Ray.
Mosaes. Vm. Stovers, J. W. feager,
Cbas. Dean, G. Couil, P. Galbraith, A.
J. Mackieban, avd B. McCunu.

An extract of tue winate of the regular
quarterly meexiag of ¥4-h Nov., wae raad
by the clerk, indieative the cirenmmtances
under which, and the purpose for which
the presert mseting wos called. Ths
extroct is to the fulirwing effect: .\
deputation cemsistivyg ef Mosers. Fosanr,
and MoeDonsald, from the crngregation of
St. Paal’s Churah, Ews: Rranch, LEast
Hiver, baviog asked for pnipit supply foe
the evrrent jwarter. the Preshytory ra-
s80lTe to mest thare ot Taesday, 7th Deg,
st 11, a. m., nud appoint the Rev. W. Mc-
Millen to preach iv & Paul’s Chureh in
Gaelie amd in Iaglish oa the Sabhath
previous (D~2. 3), and intimete according-
lr. The Moderater imtimated that the

roabytery war now met for the puarpess
specifled, srd invited parics to mate the
cureumstances  of rhe  congreganon,
Mevars. Holmes, Urqebart, Forbes,
Campbell, MeDensld snl athers wmade
statamonts from which it appeared thet
the majerity of the cercregation were at
one time desirozs f being covnected with
the Presbrterise Chuict of Cannde, bay
wara gow for resenvs given. mirongly desi.
rees ¢f remaining in conneciion with the
Chureh Scotland. It farther apperad
that so steps bud be.o 15101 0 transfer
the Chureh Iroperty, < that 't remains
a8 alwawa 32 coanection wig: the gaid

Church of Scotland. Als wewmbag ot
Presbytery took part in the cupfarenca,
which wes of » mest harmonious naieru,
and eapeciaily satisfuctory, ia view of
the pseuliar position of the congregaution.

It was agreed tc ask this Prasbytery to
supply the pulpitovce in three Bebbarhs
during the cmrrent gnarter. Appoiog-
ments wese accordicgly mads as followa:

Sabbsth 26th Dee. Mr. Stawart.
. 16:h Jan, Mr, MoKichan.
“ 6th Fob. Mr. Gulbraith,
o 27sh Feb. Mr. Fraser.
The Presbytsry, contivuing its aederunt
took up the subject of a * ionthly
Record.” and spponted Rev. Menars. Mec-
Cunn, McMillen and Coull, 2 committee
to enquire regarding the oest of privtin
a “Record” in corueotion with tha Charch
of Scotland, and report. Clos:d with
the Beueaicsion.
R. McCuwy,

Pree.Clerk,
v e o e e
Sr. Awnxews CRURCH, PICrou,
12th Javuary, 1876.
Tha Preabyrary of Cictou met this day
pro 7 nati. 1a terms of the following
¢ reular :

SAuvePRINGS, Srd Jaa., 1876,
Rev. S1r.— You ara requested to attend
a pry ré aald meeting of the Pregbytery
af Picrou, in St Andraw’s Church, Picton
on Wednasdar, 12th inst., at 11 a. m.

‘Businwss 1 Cail from Bass Bruoch, East

River to Rav. W. McMillan, and supple-

ment appliod f. 2,
(Signed) W. McMILLAN,
Mederator.

Ploase notify yonr Elder.”

And was cunstiteted with prayer—Rev.
W, MaMibsan, W>derator, with whom
were prescut Rev. 2dessrs. Herdman,
Coui., Fraser, Duns, Galbraith and Mc-
Cuan; aad Jamas Hislop, E:q., Elder,
There appeavad from 8:. Paul's Chureh,
East River, XMwsasra. Grant, McDonald
aud orhers, snd frowm Sultspriugs con-
greyetion, Mesees, Manro, McLoan and
McLeod, klders of shat congregation.

The clerk voad thacall from St. Paul's
Church, B. Biver, which was signed by
upwards of 80 persons, baing Elders,
Leusteas, mombors and adhorents of said
congragation. la suppors of the call it
was stated thabt the ceagregation wevei
puanimous and very enthusiastic in ther



